

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 3rd December 2007 at Rayleigh Road, Hutton.

# 1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, P.Moss, D.Billington, A.Chapman, S.Greenfield, B.Logan.

2. Apologies for Absence.

T. Riddington

3. AWOL.

T.Meston

# 4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Scott Greenfield, seconded by Adrian Chapman.

# 5. Matters arising.

No matters were arising from the previous minutes.

# 6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The National Inter Counties English Sporting was held at Lakenheath and Essex did very well. Although there are still some complaints that there is still no Colts trophy. All County Championships for the year are now complete.

# 7. Treasurer's Report. (Luke Riddinigton)

All outstanding levies paid up, account in black. Accounts to be audited prior to AGM.

# 8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

Nothing to report this end of the year. Announced to the Committee that I will standing down as Secretary at the AGM, although would still like to remain as committee member, after twelve years on the Essex committee I feel that new blood is required.

# 9. AGM.

The AGM for 2008 will be held at The Plough PH, Rayleigh Rd Hutton. Start at 8:00pm. At present it is not known who or if any representative from CPSA will be attending. We will be informed hopefully before xmas.

# 10. AOB.

The AGM will need raffle prizes all committee members try to help in obtaining as much as possible, to equal or better last years tremendous effort. There will also be food and drink available for all those in attendance. The Trap Challenge was held at Dartford SG on the 21st October with only 8 entrants from Essex, suggest we offer the event to Mayland Gun Club to improve entries from Essex. Scott said that ETL held a charity shoot for

air Ambulance and \$4750:00 had been raised on their behalf. Annual achievement awards by the committee

was much appreciated last year and feel it should be repeated, any committee member knowing of potential candidates should put there name forward for approval. It was also decided to include ground owners who have given Essex preferential treatment to county championships over the years. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 22:45

# 11. Date and Venue of next meeting

To be confirmed by new Committee at AGM

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 1st October 2007 at Rayleigh Road, Hutton.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, T. Riddington, P.Moss, D.Billington, T.Meston, A.Chapman.

2. Apologies for Absence.

S.Greenfield, B.Logan.

3. AWOL.

None.

4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Luke Riddington, seconded by Tracy Riddington.

5. Matters arising.

Matters arising from previous minutes. Junior entrants to County Championships would be re-imbursed after the event.

#### 6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The side by side competition was held at Three Acres and there was 18 entrants, three tines as many as last year. The winner was Gerry Springham, Lady was Sue Hart and Veteran Michael Alldis. There was no trophy or prize money awarded? There never has been a trophy for this event as it is not a registered event, not recognised with the CPSA.

7. Treasurer's Report. (Luke Riddinigton)

INSERT INTO tMeetingData (MeetingID, SectionID, SectionHeader, SectionData) SELECT 16, Luke to arrange mandate for three (3) new signatories for cheque signing. All outstanding levies paid up, account in black.

#### 8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

Nothing to report this end of the year.

9. AGM.

The AGM for 2008 will be held at The Plough PH, Rayleigh Rd Hutton. Start at 8:00pm

10. AOB.

Dave Billington reported that there was 21 entrants to the ABT Championship held at Dartford SG, the Champion being Lew Chapman, Veteran was Patrick McClaughlan, Colt was Aaron Capon and Lady Pam Dorrington. Once again we were let down over advertising on the CPSA website as they were not informed early enough. The Skeet Challenge was also held at Dartford SG. The Champion being Tim Convoy, Veteran Vic Bradley, Lady Gill Billington and Junior Lewis Steed. The National Inter Counties for ESK will be at Northamton on 7th October. And the Trap Challenge at Dartford SG on the 21st October. Tracy Meston reported that there was no trophy for the D/T at Nuthampstead, it seems to have disappeared. Adrian Chapman will draft a receipt for payments made. Luke Riddington was invited to stand as SE Regional representative on the Management board in place of Tracy Meston who resigned as representative. The National inter counties

Sporting forms are now in Phil s possession. He also has purchased County Badges which should last approx 5 years.

There being no further business the meeting was closed at 22:40

# **11. Date and Venue of next meeting**

Monday 3rd December 07 8:00pm Rayleigh Road Hutton Nr. Brentwood Essex.

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 30th July 2007 at Rayleigh Road, Hutton.

# 1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, T. Riddington, S.Greenfield, P.Moss, D.Billington, T.Meston, A.Chapman, B.Logan.

# 2. Apologies for Absence.

None.

# 3. AWOL.

None.

# 4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Tracy Meston, seconded by Luke Riddington.

### 5. Matters arising.

Matters arising from previous minutes. The Essex side by side will be held at Three Acres SG 26th August. Some confusion over junior prices, It was agreed that if they were in the averages for the discipline that they have entered then half price entry would be accepted. Suggested that as long as they were in the current averages and are regularly shooting registered events then this would be acceptable.

# 6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

We are now halfway through the County championships with little or no problems, Congratulations to David Billington who finished 4th overall, and 1st in his class. Scott Greenfield finished 3rd in the Beretta world Championships, and joint 3rd in the Clayshooting Classic. Essex Olympic skeet scores still to be sent to the website, the secretary apologised for the lateness but had been on holiday at the time. Attendance for the Olympic skeet County Championship was very low. The Terling open also doubled for the Paul Juniper Memorial, and £500 was donated to the Heart Foundation, there was 200+ entries. The all round also attracted a good entry of 87.

# 7. Treasurer's Report. (Luke Riddinigton)

Luke to arrange mandate for three (3) new signatories for cheque signing. All outstanding levies paid up, account in black.

# 8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

Andy Riva has asked the committee to supply trophies for the Challenge events held each year as supplying a bottle of scotch to the winner seemed inappropriate, this was discussed in depth and finally agreed to supply trophies for the County Challenge events including Ladies juniors and veterans, type of Trophies yet to be determined although a shield of some description was suggested. Essex Olympic Skeet was won by Chris Kutner, Veteran was Ken Peirse, no other category was shot for. National inter County forms were distributed to the committee members to try and get teams together for entry.

#### 9. AOB.

Dave Billington announced that the Inter-Counties English Skeet was lost by one target to Kent, The County Championships for English Skeet was won by Vic Bradley. Tracy Meston reported on the I/C Double Trap for which Essex came 3rd, also Essex came 3rd in the Helice. Tracy also announced that she had resigned her position as S.E Regional Management board Representative. Scott remarked that early attendees at Clacton were not able to book in because the desk was not open, Andy was apparently out setting the ranges. Bill reported that to get the badges re-embroidered was not practical and that new badges needed to be purchased with discipline on badges, All team badges to be generic enabling re-use next year for any left over. Air Ambulance have thanked Essex Committee for there donation. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 22:20

# 10. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 1st October 07 8:00pm 614 Rayleigh Road Hutton Nr. Brentwood Essex.

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Monday 14th May 2007 at Southend GC, Rochford.

1. Persons Present.

B.Dobbs, L.Riddington, S.Greenfield, A.Chapman, P.Moss, D.Billington, T.Meston.

2. Apologies for Absence.

T.Dines, B.Logan.

3. AWOL.

None.

#### 4. Minutes of previous meeting.

Minutes of the previous meeting were a true and accurate account proposed by Luke Riddington, seconded by Scott Greenfield.

#### 5. Matters arising.

Matters arising from previous minutes, The website fixtures will be changed to separate County Championships to County Team selection shoots. The Essex side by side will be held at Purley wood possibly August Bank Holiday Monday to be confirmed.

#### 6. Chairman's Report. (Phil Moss)

The Chairman apologised to Tracy Meston over the email that was wrongly sent to all committee members. Tracy has accepted Phil's apology stating that her input into the Committee is with the best intentions. The funeral of Paul Juniper was well attended with Phil, Luke and Tracy attending on behalf of Essex CPSA approximately 150 mourners attended the Funeral, they have asked for all donations to be sent to the British

Heart Foundation, Essex CPSA donated �100. All Championships are now under way and Juniors are reminded that half of their entry will be paid by Essex for County Championships only if they have a classification in that particular discipline.

# 7. Treasurer's Report. (Luke Riddinigton)

Luke to arrange mandate for three (3) new signatories for cheque signing. All outstanding levies paid up, account in black.

# 8. Secretary's Report. (Barry Dobbs)

The Secretary had nothing to report, venues for this years County Championships. now almost complete with side by side to be confirmed.

# 9. AOB.

Tracy Meston has agreed to organise the Trap disciplines with help from Dave Billington. The annual fee for the Essex website has been renewed at a cost of �35.25 Shooting fixtures for clubs in the Essex area will be posted on the website free of charge so please send in your fixtures. There being no further business the meeting was closed at 22:30

# 10. Date and Venue of next meeting

Monday 30th July 07 8:00pm 614 Rayleigh Road Hutton Nr. Brentwood Essex.

# Minutes of the Meeting held on Wednesday 7th February 2007 at The Plough PH, Hutton (AGM).

# 1. Persons Present.

Committee Members: P.Moss, B.Dobbs, S.Greenfield, D.Billington, A.Chapman. Plus Forty (40) County members.

#### 2. Guests

John Perry CPSA, Johnny Johnson SER.

3. Apologies for Absence.

L.Riddington, T.Dines, R.Cooper.

# 4. Minutes of previous meeting.

The minutes of the 2006 AGM were accepted as true and accurate, proposed by Terry Greenfield, seconded by Martin Chapman.

#### 5. Matters arising.

There were no matters arising from the minutes.

#### 6. Chairman's Address.

The Chairman (Phil Moss) opened the AGM by thanking all the Committee for their work during the year; It was a good year for County shooters with excellent results in various disciplines.

Inter County Champions at ABT & DTL

ESK Senior Team was 2nd in the SER & 3rd in the National intercounties.

ESP Senior Team was 4th in the SER & the National Intercounties.

ESP Ladies Team Winners at the National Intercounties.

There is no doubt I have left some shooters out, but with some 21 County shoots within our grasp please accept my apologies if you have not been mentioned.

I would also like to thank all the ground owners for holding our County Championships for without there help they would not happen.

#### 7. Financial Report.

The Treasurer (Malcolm Tolley) provided a statement of the accounts for the Essex County, which totalled £7795.65 Malcolm informed the AGM that he would not be standing for re-election due to work commitments. The Committee thanked him for all his service as Treasurer and committee member.

#### 8. Secretary's Report.

The Secretary (Barry Dobbs) reiterated the Chairman �s comments and thanked the committee for all there hard work and commitment during the year.

#### 9. Election of Officers

The following were nominated and duly elected as Officers of the Committee for the year 2007.

Chairperson: Phil Moss Secretary : Barry Dobbs Treasurer : Luke Riddington Committee : Tracy Dines Scott Greenfield David Billington Adrian Chapman Bill Logan Tracy Meston Chris Wright (in his absence)

To Audit 2007 accounts Dave Smith was proposed and he agreed.

# 10. AOB.

The Chairman started with congratulating Essex shooters for their successes during the year in particular four (4) County members who excelled in their Disciplines these were given special achievement awards, they are as follows. Gill Billington, Tracy Dines, Lawrence Collier and Scott Greenfield.

Michael Aldiss asked about the possible removal of the word Pigeon from the Clay Pigeon Shooting Association.

John Perry replied that it would to be voted at the National AGM with a majority of 75% majority, it has to be sanctioned by its members, if you cannot attend the National AGM then you can vote by proxy, all letters must be sent to CPSA HQ.

Tracy Meston our Management Board representative will be happy to take any questions back to HQ and address them at meetings, please get in touch with her.

Regarding selection to Intercounties Sporting you must attend the appointed county shoots noted on the web fixtures, selection is then made by committee representatives.

There being no further business the committee proceeded with raffle and then the presentation of Trophies.

The Committee thanked all members for their attendance. All the members present enjoyed the free buffet and bar provided by Essex County Clayshooting Association.